THE CITY SALESMEN'S CLUB Selegram



Meeting Date: July 13, 2021 Location: Hoover Country Club

Presiding: Hank Spencer (1st meeting as President)

Prayer, Pledge, & Creed Led by: Tom Meter

GUESTS: Johnny Self brought his kids (Marie and Johnny III). Tom Meter brought his wife.

THANK YOUS: Started by Michael Weber.

HEALTH REPORT: Gus Hogue is having neck problems. PJ Lyons is taking his wife to Vanderbilt for a cancer checkup. Jeff Baker's wife needs prayers for a private issue.

APPROVAL OF LAST WEEKS MINUTES: Approved as submitted.

SECRETARY'S REPORT: Birthdays: Dean Ledbetter (7/12); Bo Kerr (7/18).

TREASURER'S REPORT: Billing is now out for regular members. Let Dean Ledbetter know if you don't get an invoice by next meeting.

MEMBERSHIP REPORT: John Sivley will get with Joseph Habshey about membership.

ATTENDANCE REPORT: 44

PRESIDENT'S REPORT: There will be a Board Meeting on July 27th at 10:15am at Hoover Country Club. There will probably be a New Member Induction at the July 27th meeting as well.

SOCIAL ACTIVITIES:

PROGRAM: Hoover Mayor Frank Brocato spoke to the Club. The Mayor has been married for 49 years, and he was with Hoover Fire Dept for 42 years. One of the toughest COVID issues was essential vs. non-essential businesses. The incident management teams were vital during the pandemic. The mayor has 5 goals this term: 1. The re-development of Riverchase Galleria area. There may be some mixed-use areas. 2. Continue to utilize and promote the new business incubator in the Galleria Tower. 3. The National Computer Forensic Institute is run by the Secret Service, and it's located in Hoover. It trains thousands of students each year. The City is working with Congress to add a \$25 million building on the Institute's campus. 4. The addition of an interchange at South Shades Crest Rd and I-459. A road will also be developed from Hwy 52 in Helena to the interchange. 5. West Hoover development. The City has annexed 800 acres from Hwy 150 to Ross Bridge, and that area will be a mixed-use community with homes and a commercial area. It will be like a large Ross Bridge or Liberty Park, and it will be all walkable. Sports is going great in Hoover, and the next focus is on the arts. Need a place for symphony, plays, etc. Focused on constructing a performing arts building. Lack of workers is a serious issue in Hoover just like the rest of the country.

SERGEANT-AT-ARMS: Andy Evans presided as sergeant. Hank Spencer was fined for not starting the meeting on time. Darryl White was late. Michael Weber and Alex Casey left early. Johnny Self didn't claim his own kids at the start of the meeting. Mike Lorino's phone went off. The sergeant thinks Dr. Rab Stewart charges too much. The sergeant didn't like

Daniel Gallegly's haircut. Kyle Moon is friends with the sergeant, and that reflects poorly on Kyle. Mike Seals was fined \$5 just because he's Mike. The sergeant didn't like Alex Lott's haircut. The sergeant didn't like Cody Burns' lack of a haircut. Britton Eveland's outfit didn't match according to the sergeant. Ken Graves is attractive according to the sergeant's wife, and the sergeant doesn't like this. The sergeant didn't like Jeff Phillips' bracelets. The sergeant didn't like CD Denson's shirt color. Joseph Habshey always "stirs up crap". The sergeant fined Dick Coffee for being a badass. Jeff Baker assumed that he would be fined too for being a badass, so this earned him a fine from the sergeant.

JACKPOT: \$15 won by Clayton Dorough

GREETERS AND PRIZES: Darrel Arnold won by Mike Seals

Alex Solis won by Tommy Heard

NEXT WEEK'S PROGRAM: Howard Whatley

NEXT WEEK'S GREETERS: Jeff Baker and Sam Sciara

Prayer led by CD Denson